

Meeting started at 7:00PM

Brothers Present: Jentry, Gary, Kyle, Michael, John, Josh, Andrew, Nathaniel, Jeremy, Kevin, Paul, Kyle, Alex

Brothers Not Present:

Candidates Present:

**EC - Jentry Malek**

- Next president's meeting is next Thursday

**LC - Jeremy Fick**

- Planning on running for SGA, Kyle and Jentry going to IFC
- Start rotating through brothers for IFC
- *IFC*
  - Betsy Homshire will be at presidents meeting
  - Transition documents due 8th week
  - R-counts for Greek Points, B-tourney does not
  - Derby days
  - Charity kickball tournament scheduled for 9th Thursday, September 10th
  - Report bid handouts
  - Report number of brothers with TIPS training
  - Awards packets will be going out next week through email
  - No pool activity this week, instead use the west patio
  - Dates for health & safety walkthroughs are tentative because of new staff for campus security
  - Greek week updates

**Treasurer - Gary Zahn**

- Weekly in \$0
- Weekly out \$1,297.31
- Ending balance \$30,207.18

**Recorder - Kyle Fagan**

- No report

**Marshall - Paul Townsend**

- LEAD session with Marcus today
- Will start his questions for brothers this week
- Risk reduction session / LEAD phase 1 next week
- May take advantage of the 60th for a history session

**Chaplain - John McNally**

- Brotherhood retreat is labor day weekend, 29 in attendance and 30 spots
- Jentry volunteers to take his parent's boat
- Broast of Ian at the retreat

**Recruitment Chairmen - Kyle Fagan & John McNally**

- Thank you Gary for science night
- Bid dinner is Thursday

- Voting on bids in new business
- Put schedules on the Google Doc

**Sentinel - Josh Thelen**

- No report

**Risk Reduction Chairman - Gary Zahn**

- Brothers with TIPS training Jentry Gary Andrew Nathan Jeremy Ian
- Fire drill soon

**House Manager - Kyle Bristol**

- Strict RATs this week because of Bid Dinner
- RATs due Wednesday
- Deck will be done this week
- Drain tile needed at the bottom of new basement
- Door for trophy room
- Work day this Sunday

**Social Chairman - Jeremy Fick**

- ASA Mixer is still in the works - ice cream if we have money
- TX Mixer in the Winter
- Social committee meeting Tuesday at 8
- ASA Pasta event Wednesday August 19th from 5PM-9PM

**LEAD Chairman - Kevin Strauch**

- Teamwork session at brotherhood retreat
- PAWS volunteering
- Sign up for relay
- Tearing down the one-mile event at the Crim Friday August 21st
- AP Retirement home mixer on Saturday August 22nd

**Scholarship - Paul Townsend**

- Stay on top of schoolwork for midterms

**Steward - Michael Witt**

- People did not wash dishes well this week
- Did not clean up part of Science night
- Fix door on cabinet

**Fitness Chairman - Jeremy Fick**

- Sign up for the dodgeball team
- B-tourney
- Team name suggestions

**Alumni Relations**

- Lots of registered alumni for the 60th

**Alumni**

- Door for old exec office may fit for trophy room
- Kevin Marion is proud of the house, but keep him in the loop

**Old Business**

- None

**New Business**

- Alumni sweetheart
- Andrew, Mason, and Jeremy have taken the initiative on cleaning up upper dorm
  - Near side is a library with study area
  - Center would be a sleeping area
  - Far end would be a hangout area with the driving seat and some couches
- Outdoor speakers for the deck
- Shirts are on the way
- Voted to extend bids to
  - Fil Zerom
  - Brendon Young
  - Spencer Striegel
  - Steve Sera
  - Dan Onan
  - Andrew Damiani
  - Evan Hastings
  - Mason Gillett
  - Jeremy Gronauer
  - Andy Steffes
  - Brad Henry
  - Derek Gee
  - Brett Smith
  - Grant Zucarro
  - Brandon Barryman
  - Taylor Brabac

Meeting ended at 8:37PM